BA-22 about 1750
Chapman House
4535 Alien Drive, off the
north side of Liberty Road
Holbrook

This gable-roofed stone house was built in a vernacular style, and now
has a 2 1/2-story wing which serves to connect the kitchen and dining rooms. It
was built on the tract “Caroline Felix.” George H. Ritter was shown as the owner
on the 1877 Hopkins atlas. At the time of the 1798 tax list, it was owned by
Thomas Dickson, and measurements were 21.5 by 42 feet. The 1918
measurements were 26 by 44 feet. It was uninhabitable when described in 1871
court testimony, but has undergone several phases of extensive repair. In 1981,
a log, 12 x 12’ smokehouse survived; also a stone springhouse. The house was

owned at that time by Albert Kermisch and Jack Sobel, but was acquired in 1985

by Neil Klingelhoffer.
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